Environmental Handout

Electronic Resources

Environmental Procedures:
For HUD procedures implementing the National Environmental Policy Act, regulations of the Council on Environmental Quality and related laws and authorities, see current edition of 24 CFR part 58:

http://www.frwebgate1.access.gpo.gov/cgi-bin/waisgate.cgi?WAISdoclD=3552616309+55+0+0&WAISaction=retrieve
HUD Environmental Internet Page:
For policies, rules, links, tools, contacts, and training manual for HUD staff, see: http://www.hud.gov/cpd/cpdenvir.html
HUD Environmental Notices, Forms, and Checksheets:
For latest edition of fillable forms and check sheets, see: HUDClips: http://www.hudclips.org
For form "HUD-7015.15--Request for the Release of Funds and Certification," select "forms" and select "HUD-7" to search the list that includes 7015.15 or enter HUD-7015.15 in the search box on the forms page. The form when filled or unfilled cannot be saved, but can be printed either as a blank form or as one filled out.

For "Statutory Checklist" and "Environmental Assessment Checklist" as fillable forms in Excel, enter the name of the checklist into the search box and select.  The checklist can be saved or printed either as a blank, or partially or completely filled form.

For environmental notices, see: http://www.hudclips.org.

Environmental review:
The following electronic resources are the primary sources of information for making a determination, whenever any of the following questions need to be answered in the course of preparing environmental reviews.

1)
Is the property located within designated coastal barrier resources?
For HUD policy, see §58.6(c). For coastal barrier resources designated by the Fish and Wildlife Service of the Department of Interior, see either http://www.fws.gov/cep/cbrtable.html or the flood insurance rate maps issued by the Federal Emergency Management Agency at http://msc.fema.gov/MSC/q3flooda.htm.
2)
Is the property contaminated by toxic chemicals or radioactive materials?
For HUD policy, see §58.5(i). For maps created by marrying HUD's Community 2020™ software to EPA databases for site-specific information about all Superfund and brownfields sites, see: http://www.hud.gov/emaps/.

For information on toxic releases, CERCLIS, RCRIS, landview mapping, etc., maintained by the Right-To-Know Network, see: http://www.rtk.net/rtkdata.html.

3)
Is the property located within a flood hazard area or designated wetland?
For HUD policy, see §58.5(b) and §58.6(a). For special flood hazard areas, see flood insurance rate maps issued by the Federal Emergency Management Agency: http://www.fema.gov/msc/. For HUD floodplain management procedures, see current edition of 24 CFR Part 55: http://www.frwebgate3.access.gpo.gov/cgi-bin/waisgate.cgi?WAISdocID=3657625287+20+0+0&WAISaction=retrieve
For designated wetlands, see the National Wetlands Inventory maps issued by the Fish and Wildlife Service, Department of Interior http://wetlands.fws.gov/. For HUD policy, see Executive Order 11990, Protection of Wetlands.

For related and other hazards, see: http://www.esri.com/hazards/makemap.html.

4)
Is the property in a location requiring flood insurance?
For HUD policy, see §58.6(a) and (b).  For flood insurance rate maps issued by the Federal Emergency Management Agency, see: http://www.fema.gov/msc. For a community's status in the National Flood Insurance Program and dates of the current flood insurance rate maps, see http://www.fema.gov/fema/csb.htm.

5)
Is the property located within an airport runway clear zone at a civil airport or within a clear zone or accident potential zone at a military airfield?
See local airport operator for runway protection zone information.  For HUD policy see, §58.6(d) and 24 CFR part 51, Subpart D at http://www.frwebgate.access.gpo.gov/cgi-bin/get-cfr.cgi.

6)
Is the property listed on, or eligible for listing on, the National Register of Historic Places; located within, or adjacent to, a historic district; or is a property whose area of potential effect includes a historic district or property?
For HUD policy, see §58.5(a). For the listing maintained by the National Parks Service, Department of Interior, which holds information on every property listed in or determined eligible for the National Register of Historic Places, see: http://www.cr.nps.gov/nr/research/nris.html. For regulations of the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation, see: http://www.achp.gov/regs.html. [NOTICE: A historic preservation review must be conducted by the State Historic Preservation Officer for all properties not previously determined to be eligible for or listed on the National Register of Historic Places.]

7)
Is the property located near hazardous industrial operations handling fuels or chemicals of an explosive or flammable nature?
See local operator of the hazardous industrial operations regarding type and volume of fuels and chemicals of an explosive or flammable nature.  For HUD policy and for determining acceptable separation distance, see §5 8.5(i) and 24 CFR part 51, Subpart C: http://www.frwebgate.access.gpo.gov/cgi-bin/get-cfr.cgi.

8)
Is the site noise-impacted?
For determining noise levels and acceptable noise control, first identify high noise generators and level of noise impact.  For HUD policy and for determining acceptable noise levels, see §58.5(i) and 24 CFR part 51, Subpart B: http://www.frwebgate.access.gpo.gov/cgi-bin/get-cfr.cgi.

9)
Is the project consistent with state's coastal zone management?
For HUD policy, see §58.5(c). For general information on any state's coastal zone management program, see: http://www.ocrm.nos.noaa.gov/czm/ maintained by the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, Department of Commerce.

10)
Does the project affect a sole source aquifer?
For HUD policy, see §58.5(d).  For sole source aquifers designated by the Environmental Protection Agency, see: http://www.epa.gov/ogwdw/swp/ssa.html.

11)
Will the project affect an endangered species?
For HUD policy, see §58.5(e). For the Federal list of endangered and threatened wildlife and plants maintained for each county by the Fish and Wildlife Service, Department of Interior, see: http://endangered.fws.gov/wildlife.html.

12) 
Does the project affect listed wild and scenic rivers?
For listed wild and scenic rivers, see National Park Service, Department of the Interior http://www.nps.gov/rivers/wildriverslist.html.  For HUD policy, see §58.5(f).

13)
Does the project affect prime and unique farmland, or other farmland of statewide or local significance?
For HUD policy, see §58.5(h). For county maps and information provided by the Natural Resources Conservation Service, Department of Agriculture, see: http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/land/index/prime.html.

14)
Is the project within a "non-attainment" or "maintenance" area and not in conformance with the State Implementation Plan (SIP) for clean air?
For HUD policy, see §58.5(g). For maps created by marrying HUD's Community 2020™ software to databases maintained by the Environmental Protection Agency for site-specific information air pollution: see: http://www.hud.gov/emaps/.  For information maintained by the Environmental Protection Agency relating to State Air Programs and Offices of Attorney General providing Air Enforcement activities and data compilations, see: http://es.epa.gov/oeca/ore/aed/links/index.html.

15)
Is the project located in a neighborhood where the proposed action is likely to raise environmental justice issues?
For HUD policy, see §58.50).  For information on environmental justice maintained by the Environmental Protection Agency, see: http://www.epa.gov/oeca/oej/t6report.pdf.

For the Right-To-Know Network information, see: http://www.rtk.net/rtkdata.html.

16)
Is the project in compliance with the National Environmental Policy Act and implementing regulations of the Council on Environmental Quality?
For regulations of the Council on Environmental Quality implementing the National Environmental Policy Act, see: http://ceq.eh.doe.gov/nepa/nepanet.htm.

Other:
For lead hazard abatement, see: http://www.hud.gov/offices/lead/.

For topographic maps and resource information maintained by the U.S. Geological Survey, see: http://www.usgs.gov/.

For air, water and land use issues, the U.S. EPA offers the "Window to My Environment" program presently available for sites in the mid-Atlantic region with eventual nationwide service, see: http://www.ens.lycos.com/e-wire/.

     
Environmental Assessment
U.S. Department of Housing

1. Project Number:
     
and Compliance Findings

and Urban Development
   
   HUD Program:
for the Related Laws







2. Date Received: 


Findings and Recommendations are to be prepared after the environmental analysis is completed.  Complete items 1 through 15 as appropriate for all projects.  For projects requiring an environmental assessment, also complete parts A and B.  For projects categorically excluded under 24 CFR 50.20, Complete Part A.  Attach notes and source documentation that support the findings.

3.  Project Name and Location (Street, City, County, ST):


4. Applicant Name, Address (Street, City, ST, Zip Code), Phone:

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     











5.  FORMCHECKBOX 
  Multifamily
      FORMCHECKBOX 
 Elderly      FORMCHECKBOX 
 Other      6. Number of: dwelling units
     
       ;     
7.  Displacement:     FORMCHECKBOX 
  No        FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes

	
	
	

	(Explain)      
	buildings      
	;stories      
	;acres    
	(Explain)      







 FORMCHECKBOX 
  New Construction    FORMCHECKBOX 
  Rehabilitation    FORMCHECKBOX 
  Other

10.  Planning Findings:  Is the project in compliance or conformance with








       the following plans?

    (Explain)     





       









       Local Zoning:       FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Not Applicable

9.  Has an Environmental Report (Federal, State, or local) been used

     in completing this form?      FORMCHECKBOX 
 No      FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes


       Coastal Zone:      FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Not Applicable








       Air Quality (SIP):  FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Not Applicable

    (Identify)                                 



       Explain any “No” answer:     







       Are there any unresolved conflicts concerning the use of the site?


11.  Environmental Finding: (Check one)


        FORMCHECKBOX 
 No       FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes (explain):     
 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Categorical Exclusion is made in accordance with ( 50.20 or 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Environmental Assessment and Finding of No Significant

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Environmental Assessment and a Finding of Significant Impact is

       Impact (FONSI) is made in accordance with ( 50.33 or


      made, and an Environmental Impact Statement is required in









      accordance with (( 50.33 (d) and ( 50.41.

 FORMCHECKBOX 
Project is recommended for approval (list any conditions


 FORMCHECKBOX 
Project is recommended for rejection (state reasons):

     and requirements):

     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     

12. Preparer: (Signature)



Date:

13. Supervisor: (Signature)


Date: 


14.  Comments by Environmental Clearance Officer:

        (Required for projects over 200 lots/units)

     
     
     
     

ECO: (Signature)









Date:


15.  Comments (if any) by HUD Approving Official:


       HUD Approving Official:  (Signature)






Date:


Previous Editions Are Obsolete









form HUD-4128 (10/28/96)















24 CFR Part 50


Part A:  Compliance Findings for ( 50.4 Related Laws and Authorities

	
	    Project is
	

	( 50.4 Laws and
	In Compliance
	Source Documentation and Requirements for Approval

	                   Authorities
	  
	
	

	
	  Yes
	  No
	

	
	
	
	

	16.  Coastal Barrier Resources
	    
	    
	     

	
	
	
	

	17.  Floodplain Management
	    
	    
	     

	       (24 CFR Part 55)
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	18.  Historic Preservation
	    
	    
	     

	       (36 CFR Part 800)
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	19.  Noise Abatement
	    
	    
	     

	       (24 CFR Part 51 Subpart B)
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	20.  Hazardous Operations
	    
	    
	     

	       (24 CFR Part 51 Subpart C)
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	21.  Airport Hazards
	    
	    
	     

	       (24 CFR Part 51 Subpart D)
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	22.  Protection of Wetlands
	    
	    
	     

	       (E.O. 11990)
	
	
	

	
	    
	    
	     

	
	
	
	

	23.  Toxic Chemicals and Radio-
	    
	    
	

	       active Materials (( 50.3(j))
	
	
	     

	
	
	
	     

	24.  Other ( 50.4 authorities
	    
	    
	     

	       (e.g., endangered species,
	
	
	     

	       sole source aquifers
	
	
	     

	       farmlands protection,
	
	
	

	       flood insurance,
	
	
	

	       environmental justice);
	
	
	


Part B:  Environmental/Program Factors:

      

	
	Anticipated
	

	Factors
	Impact/Deficiencies
	Source Documentation and Requirements for Approval

	
	
	
	
	

	
	None
	Minor
	Major
	

	
	
	
	
	

	25.  Unique natural features
	    
	    
	     
	     

	       and areas
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	26.  Site suitability, access, and
	    
	    
	     
	     

	       compatibility with surrounding
	
	
	
	     


	       development
	
	
	
	     

	
	
	
	
	

	27.  Soil stability, erosion,
	    
	    
	     
	     

	       and drainage
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	28.  Nuisances and hazards
	    
	    
	     
	     

	       (natural and built)
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	29.  Water supply/sanitary sewers
	    
	    
	     
	     

	
	
	
	
	

	30.  Solid waste disposal
	    
	    
	     
	     

	
	
	
	
	

	31.  Schools, parks, recreation,
	    
	    
	     
	     

	       and social services
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	32.  Emergency health care, fire
	    
	    
	     
	     

	       and police services
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	33.  Commercial/retail and 
	    
	    
	     
	     

	       transportation
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	34.  Other
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1.  What environmental requirements apply to the leasing of existing residential properties for use in our homeless assistance program?
For existing residential properties that will be leased by a non-profit corporation, housing authority, or local government grantee on behalf of their clients, the environmental finding must document that the property proposed for lease does not involve rehabilitation and: (1) is not located within coastal barrier resources designated under the Coastal Barriers Resources Act;  (2) is not located within a coastal high hazard area unless the building is designed for location in a coastal high hazard area (see 24 CFR 55.1(c)(3));  (3) is free of hazardous materials, contamination, toxic chemicals and gasses, and radioactive substances, where a hazard could affect the health and safety of proposed occupants;  and  (4) is not located within a floodway.  Leasing of four or fewer housing units located within the floodplain [outside the floodway] is allowable without processing under 24 CFR 55.20, whereas five or more units are to be processed under §55.20.

2.  How does one document compliance?
There are two options: (a) programmatic processing;  or (b) individual processing.


(a)  HUD encourages that a programmatic review be performed once for the entire leasing program.  The programmatic review should document that in the future if any property proposed for lease was found to trigger the above criteria (1), (2), or (4), then the property would be automatically rejected for HUD assistance.  Thereafter, it would be the responsibility of the social services agency seeking rental properties for leasing to: (i)  conform to the criteria established in the programmatic environmental review and (ii)  put a conformance finding into its file for each property proposed for lease.  If you wish to lease a property that triggers above criterion (3) or for five or more units that require floodplain management processing under 24 CFR 55.20, an individual environmental review is required. 


(b)  Under individual processing, each identified property is processed separately prior to its selection. The grantee should understand that using the property before the environmental review is completed will disallow use of that property and any HUD funds expended on it. Where HUD will perform the environmental review under Part 50, the environmental review must be completed by the HUD Field Office prior to the grant agreement being signed, when a property intended for leasing is identified in a HUD funding application.  If the project sponsor does not know the location of properties that will be used for leasing at the time the grant agreement is signed, it is incumbent on the grantee to inform HUD regarding properties to be leased prior to leasing. The grantee must supply all available, relevant information needed by the HUD Field Office to perform the environmental review.

3.   Who may perform the programmatic review?
There are two possible reviewing parties: (a) responsible entities under 24 CFR part 58; or (b) HUD field office CPD Director under 24 CFR part 50.


(a)  Generally, environmental reviews for Continuum of Care activities are to be performed by responsible entities (units of general local government in whose jurisdiction the activity is located or States) in accordance with 24 CFR Part 58 -- "Environmental Review Procedures for Entities Assuming HUD Environmental Responsibilities" whether or not the grantee is itself a unit of general local government or a State.


(b)  If a responsible entity, other than a recipient, is either unwilling or unable to perform an environmental review for grantees who are nonprofit organizations or housing authorities (Section 58.11), or if HUD determines that the responsible entity should not perform the environmental review on the basis of performance, timing or compatibility of objectives, HUD may designate another responsible entity to conduct the review under Part 58 or may itself conduct the environmental review under 24 CFR Part 50 -- "Protection and Enhancement of Environmental Quality".   

4.   What about tenant-based rental assistance?  What about "short-term payments for rent/mortgage/utility costs?"
Both tenant-based rental assistance and "short-term payments for rent/mortgage/utility costs"  are categorically excluded from environmental assessments and are not subject to the related Federal laws and authorities."  No compliance processing is needed for these activities. 

Environmental Checklist for a property Leased 

Under the Supportive Housing Program

To be completed by a unit of local government or HUD staff when a property is leased under the SHP program (assistance to answer some questions may be provided by the non profit grantee).

Project Name

Project Grantee 

HUD’s SHP Project Number:  MN46B_ _ _ _ _ _ _

Address of the unit (s)

How many units are at the above address?           Unit number (s)

Check yes or no for each unit that the following apply to the above unit(s) and include basis for decision :

1. Is there significant rehabilitation to being performed on the subject unit (s) with HUD funds.   Yes ___ No ____If Yes, an alternative environmental review must be made.

2. The unit (s) is located within one mile of a coastal barrier resources designated under the Coastal Barriers Resources Act. Check one   yes____ no_______(Please note this is not an issue unless for properties beyond one mile of Lake Superior in Minnesota) 

3. The unit (s) is located within a coastal high hazard area unless the building is designed for location in a coastal high hazard area (see 24 CFR 55.1(c)(3)); yes____ no____ (Please note this is not an issue unless for properties beyond one mile of Lake Superior in Minnesota)

4. The unit is free of hazardous materials, contamination, toxic chemicals and gasses, and radioactive substances, where a hazard could affect the health and safety of proposed occupants; yes____ no____ Attach source such as a Housing Quality Standards’ Inspection check list or other document:

5. The unit is not located within a floodway and the grantee is leasing of four or fewer housing units located within the floodplain [outside the floodway] is allowable without processing under 24 CFR 55.20,   Attach source or reference to flood plain map with map number and zone:

6. Are five or more units at one site to be processed under §55.20?   Yes____ no____(Confer with the Minnesota HUD Office if there are more than four units at the above address that the SHP grantee proposes to lease)

Additional Comments:

Name of governmental unit performing the above review:______________________________________________ 

Signature___________________________ Date_________________

Attach location map (you may use a mapquest type map showing roads within a one mile radius of the street address of the subject property go to www.mapquest.com) ; exterior photographs & floodplain map or map number and zone, Cite source for each answer on checklist.
_1214986320.doc
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